Associated Students of	4/14/17	ASWN
Western Nevada Meeting		Conference
Troctom riorada mocamig		Room
Members Present	Diana Gurrola, Christian Villeda, Alexis Gray,	
	Alexander Ghan, Daniel Jauregui,	Miette Lopez
	(Late)	
Members Missing	Jessica Hoyos-Velazquez	
Guests	Taylor Smokey, Viridiana Miranda	, Millanda
	Lopez	
Summary of Actions Taken		
Agenda items for next		
meeting		

Agenda Item	Call to Order/Roll Call	
Action Taken	Meeting Started at 8:33 am	
Summary of Discussion		
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Public Comment	
Action Taken	No Formal Action was taken	
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola thank everyone for being on time.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of March 31, 2017	
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to approve the minutes of	
	March 31, 2017, Senator Gray second motion.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Approval of the minutes of April 7, 2017	
Action Taken	Motion Passes Unanimously	
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui motioned to table the minutes of April	
	7, 2017, Senator Gray second that motioned.	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items		
Comments/Information		
Agenda Item	Wells Fargo Financial Classes	
Action Taken		
Summary of Discussion	Millanda explains what she would like to do in the financial	
	class she is planning on having, The seminars take up to a	
	hour and a half . Also the purpose of these classes is to have	

	people more aware of their financial situation no matter
Assignments/Detential Agenda Itama	where they bank and Wells Fargo wants that to happen so that the community can have that knowledge. ASWN would like Milanda to teach retiring and financing. Also having the Financial Classes if they can have this class on April 26 on a Wednesday. ASWN plans on having free food for students who participate for this event, Fliers will be made, Facility request, and sign-up sheets.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Aganda Itam	Approval of Fund for future events
Agenda Item Action Taken	Approval of Fund for future events
Action Taken	Senator Jauregui motioned to approve 500 dollars for Water Day, Senator Ghan second that motion.
	Motion passes Unanimously
Summary of Discussion	President Gurrola talked about not having the right amount of time to do the events ASWN had plan for the rest of this semester. ASWN decided on doing Water Day which is having water balloon fights, water guns, and dunk tank at the soccer field. The President of the college agreed to be the person in the dunk tank. President Gurrola also suggested to only have it be a club thing. Lilly looked up the best times to have Wet Day and the hottest times of the day are 1-5 pm and President Gurrola suggested to have the event at 1-4 pm and a \$500 budget.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Awards and Appreciation
Action Taken	
Summary of Discussion	The RSVP ends April 28 and we need 16 centerpieces. The Event will be May 6 Lilly will be making a sign-up sheet and would like everyone's schedule to be extremely flexible.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Executive Reports.
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Treasurer Villeda asked the running cadets how Elections were going and the Cadets responded President Gurrola talked about how she talked to
	President Burton
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Advisor's Reports

Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Lilly has been approached by the cooperative extension in
	UNR and July 27 thru 30 is the Carson Fair and would like
	student organizations to help out. She also attended a
	special session on where to have protection freedom.
	College always supported to have the rights to protect the
	undocumented students. http://hacuadvocates.net. HACU
	Advocates to protect Hispanics and Latinos which cover
	more than half in all education institutions and if the US gets
	rid of them then more than half of those potential work
	force is gone.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Call Dean heller, and Catherine Cortez Mastos.
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Committee Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	Senator Jauregui talks about Technology committee and
	they looked at their budget and all they have left if 90
	thousand and what they want at the end of the year is to
	allocate a final project by the end of the year. ASWN is
	asking for work on a key card system to allow students to
	get a key card for residents hall and to load money into it for
	buying stuff. Lab equipment in cedar for a CTE Labs.
	Chemistry lab is getting a temporary media set up for class.
	The next meeting will be May Fourth.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Club Reports
Action Taken	No formal action was taken
Summary of Discussion	PTK is having their commencement ceremony on April 22 at
	4pm on a Saturday and is being held in the nugget hall and
	is asking for help for their ceremony.
	Easter Fiest will be at 8 April 15 and people need to be here
	Earth Day will be next week and would like people to show
	up to the events and be able to help.
	ap to the events and be able to help.
	Geology Club is having a Rock hunt April 22 and will be
	having a fundraiser and those rocks that they hunt for will
	be sold at that fundraiser. The Ruck hunt is open to anyone.
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	Be here at 8 am for Easter Fiesta
Comments/Information	

Agenda Item	Old Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	New Business
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Agenda Item	Public Comment
Action Taken	No Formal Action was Taken
Summary of Discussion	
,	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
Agenda Item	Adjournment
Action Taken	Meeting adjourned at 10:17
Summary of Discussion	
Assignments/Potential Agenda Items	
Comments/Information	
Comments/information	
	1